
 
From: SM-Defra-SPSIT_PMO <ImpExPMO@defra.gov.uk>  
Sent: Dienstag, 8. Dezember 2020 19:12 
Subject: Less than a week to register for IPAFFS for High Risk Feed and Feed not of Animal Origin  
 
With less than a week to go, we strongly encourage you to register for IPAFFS now! 
Over the past couple of weeks, hopefully you will have seen the information including user guides and 
webinars set up to support you, with the transition to IPAFFS. 
We successfully rolled out IPAFFS for Live Animal imports via a CHED-A on 23 November and yesterday 
we launched Product of Animal Origin via CHED-P. On Monday 14 December we are launching the third 
phase of the roll-out of IPAFFS, focusing on High Risk Feed and Feed not of Animal Origin. 
This phasing in of IPAFFS will help prepare for the end of the EU Transition Period on the 31 December 
2020.  
This means all notifications to Great Britain (GB) from non-EU/third countries which are currently made 
in TRACES on a CHED-D must be made in IPAFFS for consignments arriving in GB on or after 14 
December 2020.  
  
Please note: The registration service has planned maintenance from 5pm, on Friday 11 December until 
midday on Sunday 13 December. If you haven’t registered, we advise you to complete the registration 
process before this time. 
Please see table below that sets out the phasing in of IPAFFS.  

COMMODITY IPAFFS ‘GO LIVE’  
  

 Non-EU / Non-EEA countries EU / EEA countries 

Live Animals 23 November 2020 Already live 

Animal By Products 7 December 2020 Already live 

Germinal Products 7 December 2020 Already live 

Product of Animal Origin 7 December 2020 1 April 2021 

High Risk Food / Feed not of Animal Origin 14 December 2020 1 April 2021 

Plants / Plant Products  February 2021 February 2021 

  
If you are an importer of Live Animals or Germinal Products from the EU, you must continue to use 
IPAFFS as you do now.  Please ignore this email.   
  
Please note: Imports into Northern Ireland must continue to be notified via TRACES. 
  
What you need to do now 
  
Please note: You only need to register for IPAFFS if your current function is to create notifications on 
TRACES NT, acting as the person responsible for the load. 
  

• If you haven’t already, register for IPAFFS. You will need a Government 
Gateway account to do this 

mailto:ImpExPMO@defra.gov.uk
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.gov.uk_ipaffs-2Dregistration&d=DwMFAg&c=9mghv0deYPYDGP-W745IEdQLV1kHpn4XJRvR6xMRXtA&r=_TiRK5_dV7tP-UOYuwlRdB88xlxJ695chKXOy5a5z7Y&m=RfeVnBUgV4IGociOzcH4Pt9qjUihALlF-_Il4hrgO6g&s=LwctUp_cDGJAwkVOtFFc9-_jPwj-ExL4UTdageRAh3M&e=


  

• If you are already registered for IPAFFS, please check that you have your Government Gateway 
ID and password. If you have forgotten these, or your memorable word, contact the APHA 
Service Desk on 03300 416 999 or email APHAServiceDesk@apha.gov.uk  

  
What you need to do from 14 December 2020 
  

• Use IPAFFS to notify of imports of live animals into GB on a CHED-D arriving on or after 14 
December  

• We will make the switch from Traces to IPAFFS for GB imports on the 14 December at 6am 

• Any consignments still on Traces after 6am, or those that have not been cleared by 6am will 
require manual clearance via the National Clearance Hub 

  
Support is still available  
If you were unable to attend a webinar, you can access the IPAFFS Training Environment to help 
prepare for the change.   
IPAFFS tutorial videos and Quick Reference Guides 
CHED-D part 1 end to end   
We have attached a quick reference guide for the above process video to support you. 
 

mailto:APHAServiceDesk@apha.gov.uk
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__importnotification-2Dpretr.azure.defra.cloud_notification_pretr_protected_notifications&d=DwMFAg&c=9mghv0deYPYDGP-W745IEdQLV1kHpn4XJRvR6xMRXtA&r=_TiRK5_dV7tP-UOYuwlRdB88xlxJ695chKXOy5a5z7Y&m=RfeVnBUgV4IGociOzcH4Pt9qjUihALlF-_Il4hrgO6g&s=r0477xa1Z3Ut3-hGe_UA_fVA-6gywrG3fC2d9vXmeFw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__youtu.be_GAo84nbUKSI&d=DwMFAg&c=9mghv0deYPYDGP-W745IEdQLV1kHpn4XJRvR6xMRXtA&r=_TiRK5_dV7tP-UOYuwlRdB88xlxJ695chKXOy5a5z7Y&m=RfeVnBUgV4IGociOzcH4Pt9qjUihALlF-_Il4hrgO6g&s=8htp9fRdotuc9zmw_wjdrG0yKbkih0vUUiZDvtKeHI0&e=
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